

DOMINIC JACOBS

PROFILE

With over 7 years in the design / film industry, Creative and technical knowledge and experience in Video Editing, Encoding, Digitising, Conforming, Motion Graphics, Visual Effects, Layout Design, Web Design, Photography and Videography.

I have worked in various Post Production companies on: Films, Documentaries, Film Trailers, Promotional Adverts, Interviews, Red Carpet Premieres, and Events.



WORK HISTORY

TECHNICAL PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

DMSUKLTD.co.uk | January - June 2016
Localisation, Digital Distribution, Subtitling, Digitising, Encoding, Frame Rate Conforming, MCR, Video Editing, Quality Control and Graphic Design.

ART DIRECTOR

Zakura.London | May 2013 - December 2015
eCommerce/product photography, Photo Retouch, Fashion Catwalks Photoshoots, Videographer, Video Editor, Social Media Photos/Videos

VIDEO EDITOR

RmeFilms.com | Feb 2012 - Feb 2013
Video Editor, Videographer, Rotoscope, Motion Design, VFX, Digitising, Encoding, Quality Control

DIGITAL DESIGNER

Rmeurope.co.uk | Jan 2010 - Jan 2012
Layout design, Web Design, Photo Retouching

JUNIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SequencePost.com | Feb 2010 - Nov 2009
Layout design, Logo Designs, Email Marketing

FREELANCE PROJECTS

VIDEO EDITOR/VIDEOGRAPHER

Tadao Productions | 2016

VIDEO EDITOR/VIDEOGRAPHER

Floor Rippers | 2015

FLASH GAME DESIGN /CODER

Toymation | 2010

FLASH WEB DESIGNER

MattAnker.com | 2010

EDUCATION

BA GAME DESIGN

London College of Communication | 2009 - 2010
Passed with 2:1

FDA GAME DESIGN

London College of Communication | 2007 - 2009
Merit

ABC EXPERIMENTAL DIGITAL MEDIA

London College of Communication | 2006 - 2007
Merit

ND GRAPHIC DESIGN

West Herts College | 2004 - 2006
Merit

FURTHER TRAINING

VIDEO COMPOSITING

Escape Studios | 2010

FINAL CUT PRO 7

Sequence Training | 2008

SKILLS

SOFTWARE

Final Cut Pro 7 / 10
Premier Pro CC
Adobe Media Encoder CC
After Effects CC
Photoshop CC
InDesign CC
Illustrator CC
Flash CC
Lightroom CC
Nuke X
Mocha Pro
Avid Media Composer
Logic X
Wordpress

GET IN TOUCH

🌐 www.tadaoproductions.com
✉ Djacobs@tadaoproductions.com
📞 07583 008 502
🌐 /DominicJacobs